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December 2nd, 1911,

Dear Mac:-
Yes, I think that the diphthong ae may as well go, it has held its own long

enough, so meke it uniforme. As soon as I get the slips pested in, the section on iIn-
fectious Diseases will 30 to youe I do not kmow where the deuce Pellagra shouls go,
ask Welche I see in your letter of October 26th however that you say that he thinks it
better to class both it and Beri beri as intoxicetiomse The work about the lzst now
seems pretty definite and clear, and Martin just tells me it should go with the foodse

I have not heard from Appletons zbout the type and the paper, and I have writ-
ten to ask them twice to let me heve samplese

Love to Amye.

Sincerely yours,
Wm. Osler.



